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MEMORANDUM

Scott Barb TO: Livingston County Board of Commissioners

AICP, PEM

Director FROM: Scott Barb

Robert A. Stanford DATE: October 22, 2024

AICP

Principal Planner SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Appointments, Three (3) Year Terms
and Rotating Term Expiration to the Livingston County Parks

Martha Haglund and Open Space Advisory Committee

AICP Candidate
Principal Planner

This resolution seeks to establish rotating terms for members of the Parks
and Open Space Advisory Committee. Terms are for three (3) years and
have been staggered to ensure compliance with previous resolutions that
maintain a minimum of seven (7) members and not more than twelve (12)
members.

This resolution seeks to amend Resolution 105-039 (January 18, 2005) that
does not designate term length or term expiration guidelines. The following
appointments and term expirations have been recommended:

Members Term Expiring
1.) Bill Rubin March 31, 2025
2.) Jay Bibby March 31, 2025
3.) Brian Jonckheere March 31, 2025
4.) Janice Lobur March 31, 2026
5.) Bill Call March 31, 2026
Honaxiimeni Informaiion 6.) Tim Church March 31, 2026
Depariment iniormation =
7.) Kevin Eggleston March 31, 2027
Administration Building 8.) Mike Arens March 31, 2027
MR Grs"“i‘:e';‘[‘]’gr Aenie 9.) Gary Edwards March 31, 2027
Howell, I;‘]" 48843-2323 10)Nea| Glazebrook March 31, 2027
. Should you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at any time.
(517) 546-7555
Fax (517) 552-2347 Respectfully,
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